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1202 N. Jefferson Street
Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455-2447
Phone (803} 572-41 82

o
=

s

Dennis Newman, owner

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBIECT:

1

4)

3

Paul Lindsey W
Titus County Annex

Dennis Newman
Newman Electronics

March 23, 2013

Add three additional cameras to system. This bid is for two megapixel cameras, which in my
opinion are the only cameras that wil! give you the detailed ¢larity to have recognition of people
in this large of an area, These cameras will give you the ability to identify anyone either
damaging any of the vehicles or any physical altercation in the parking lot. [ feel the police
would need this clear of a picture in order to find and prosecute anyone with success. Add

one digital dome camera in the break room.

Run wiring from [T room to two cameras on South wall of annex aimed at parking lot and
program DVR.

[nstall two cameras with vari-focal lens inside weatherproof housings. One in southeast corner
and one on southwest corner.

[nstall vari-focal dome camera in break room downstairs behind janitors office.
Install 8 port 10/100 MBPS switch w/poe to support JP cameras.

[nstall another 2 terabyte hard drive in DVR to preserve the recording time of DVR.

The total cost of this project would be $4,180.00 including labor.

Supply a one-year parts warranty on the installed equipment. All warranties exclude lightning, power surges,
brown outs, other acts of God, and customer/employee abuse or neglect.

Thank you for the opportuaity to bid on this improvement to your facility.



